

National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Act 2016

National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016

Current as at 1 July 2017



Queensland

National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016

Contents

	Pa	ge
Part 1	Preliminary	
1	Short title	3
2	Commencement	3
3	Definitions	3
Part 2	Eligibility criteria for serious personal injuries	
Division 1	Eligibility criteria	
4	Purpose of division	3
5	Eligibility criteria for permanent spinal cord injury	4
6	Eligibility criteria for traumatic brain injury	5
7	Eligibility criterion for the amputation of a leg through or above the fem 6	ur
8	Eligibility criteria for the amputation of more than 1 limb or parts of different limbs	7
9	Eligibility criteria for a full thickness burn to all or part of the body	8
10	Eligibility criteria for an inhalation burn resulting in a permanent respiratory impairment	9
11	Eligibility criterion for permanent blindness caused by trauma	10
Division 2	Assessing eligibility criteria	
12	Requirements for using functional independence measure instrument childrens functional independence measure instrument to assess injuri	
Part 3	Application to participate in scheme and information exchange	
13	Requirements for application—Act, s 19(1)(b)	11
14	Entities agency may exchange information with—Act, s 19(3)	12
15	Entities agency may give personal information to—Act, s 131(2)(c)	13
Part 4	Assessing needs	
Division 1	Necessary and reasonable treatment, care and support needs	

Contents

16	Purpose of division	13
17	Benefit to person	13
18	Appropriateness of service	14
19	Appropriateness of provider	15
20	Cost-effectiveness	16
Division 2	Other matters for assessing needs	
21	Treatment, care or support that must be provided by a registered provider—Act, s 9(2)(b)	17
22	Matter that may be considered when assessing treatment, care or support	17
23	Intervals for carrying out assessments—Act, s 25(4)	18
Part 5	Levy	
24	Amount of levy—Act, s 99	18
25	Levy not refundable if class of motor vehicle changes or registration i cancelled	is 19
Schedule 1	Levy for classes of vehicles	20
Schedule 2	Dictionary	22

[s 1]

National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016.*

2 Commencement

- (1) This regulation, other than part 5, commences on 1 July 2016.
- (2) Part 5 commences on 1 October 2016.

3 Definitions

The dictionary in schedule 2 defines particular terms used in this regulation.

Part 2 Eligibility criteria for serious personal injuries

Division 1 Eligibility criteria

4 Purpose of division

This division prescribes, for section 12(1)(b) of the Act, the eligibility criteria for particular serious personal injuries.

[s 5]

5 Eligibility criteria for permanent spinal cord injury

- (1) The eligibility criteria for a permanent spinal cord injury resulting in a permanent neurological deficit suffered by an adult or a child aged more than 8 years are—
 - (a) the permanent neurological deficit is classified as grade A, B, C or D on the ASIA impairment scale, as assessed under the ISNCSCI; and
 - (b) the injury has resulted in a residual significant impact on the function of the autonomic nervous system, evidenced by a score of 0 for an item relating to bladder, bowel or sexual function, as assessed under the ISAFSCI.
- (2) The eligibility criteria for a permanent spinal cord injury resulting in a permanent neurological deficit suffered by a child aged 8 years or less are—
 - (a) the injury has resulted in an ongoing bladder or bowel dysfunction; and
 - (b) an appropriately qualified medical specialist has given a medical certificate or report stating that, in the medical specialist's opinion, the injury has resulted in—
 - (i) the condition mentioned in paragraph (a); and
 - (ii) a permanent neurological deficit.
- (3) In this section—

ASIA *impairment scale* means the scale, known as the American Spinal Injury Association impairment scale, used for measuring impairment resulting from a spinal cord injury and published by the American Spinal Injury Association.

ISAFSCI means the document called 'International standards to document remaining autonomic function after spinal cord injury', published by the American Spinal Injury Association.

ISNCSCI means the document called 'International standards for neurological classification of spinal cord injury', published by the American Spinal Injury Association.

[s 6]

6 Eligibility criteria for traumatic brain injury

- (1) The eligibility criteria for a traumatic brain injury resulting in a permanent impairment suffered by an adult or a child aged more than 8 years are—
 - (a) any or all of the following apply—
 - the injury results in post-traumatic amnesia lasting 7 days or more as evidenced by an assessment using an approved scale;
 - (ii) the person is or was in a coma, other than an induced coma, for 1 hour or more as a result of the injury;
 - (iii) brain imaging shows a significant brain abnormality as a result of the injury; and
 - (b) the person's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 5 or less for a motor or cognitive item using—
 - (i) for an adult—the functional independence measure instrument; or
 - (ii) for a child—the childrens functional independence measure instrument.
- (2) The eligibility criteria for a traumatic brain injury resulting in a permanent impairment suffered by a child aged between 3 years and 8 years are—
 - (a) either or both of the following apply—
 - (i) on resuscitation or admission to an accident or emergency department of a hospital, the child was given a score of less than 9 on the Glasgow coma scale;
 - (ii) brain imaging shows a significant brain abnormality as a result of the injury; and
 - (b) the child's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 2 points or more below the age norm for the child for a motor or cognitive item using the childrens functional independence measure instrument.

[s 7]

- (3) The eligibility criteria for a traumatic brain injury resulting in a permanent impairment suffered by a child aged less than 3 years are—
 - (a) the injury is likely to cause a significant adverse impact on the child's normal development; and
 - (b) a relevant medical specialist has given a medical certificate or report stating that, in the medical specialist's opinion, the injury is likely to cause a significant adverse impact mentioned in paragraph (a).
- (4) In this section—

approved scale, for assessing post-traumatic amnesia, means—

- (a) the Westmead PTA scale; or
- (b) a clinically accepted scale similar to the Westmead PTA scale approved by the agency for this definition.

Glasgow coma scale means the scale, known as the Glasgow coma scale, used for assessing the level of consciousness of a person following a traumatic brain injury, using eye, verbal and motor responses.

relevant medical specialist means-

- (a) a paediatric rehabilitation specialist; or
- (b) a paediatric neurologist.

Westmead PTA scale means the clinical tool, known as the Westmead Post-traumatic Amnesia Scale, used to assess the period a person suffers post-traumatic amnesia.

7 Eligibility criterion for the amputation of a leg through or above the femur

- (1) The eligibility criterion for the amputation of a leg through or above the femur is that the amputation involves the loss of 65% or more of the length of the femur.
- (2) For subsection (1), the percentage of the length of the femur lost must be worked out by—

[s 8]

- (a) comparing the length of the femur before and after the amputation using X-rays taken before and after the amputation; or
- (b) if X-rays of the femur are not available—comparing the length of the femur of the amputated leg with the length of the contralateral femur.
- (3) To remove any doubt, it is declared that the eligibility criterion in subsection (1) may be satisfied even if the person suffers from a personal injury that is the amputation of more than 1 limb or parts of different limbs.

8 Eligibility criteria for the amputation of more than 1 limb or parts of different limbs

- (1) The eligibility criteria for the amputation of more than 1 limb or parts of different limbs are—
 - (a) the amputations involve the loss of 50% or more of the length of each of the person's tibias; or
 - (b) both of the person's upper limbs are amputated at or above the first metacarpophalangeal joint of the thumb and index finger of each hand; or
 - (c) the amputations involve—
 - (i) the loss of 50% or more of the length of 1 of the person's tibias; and
 - (ii) 1 of the person's upper limbs being amputated at or above the first metacarpophalangeal joint of the thumb and index finger of the same hand.
- (2) For subsection (1), the percentage of the length of the tibia lost must be worked out by—
 - (a) comparing the length of the tibia before and after the amputation using X-rays taken before and after the amputation; or
 - (b) if X-rays of the tibia are not available—comparing the length of the tibia of the amputated leg with the length of the contralateral tibia; or

[s 9]

(c) if the length of the contralateral tibia can not be determined—using the estimated knee height based on overall height before the amputation.

9 Eligibility criteria for a full thickness burn to all or part of the body

The eligibility criteria for a full thickness burn to all or part of the body are—

- (a) the full thickness burn is to—
 - (i) for a child aged less than 16 years—more than 30% of the total body surface area; or
 - (ii) for a person other than a child aged less than 16 years—more than 40% of the total body surface area; or
 - (iii) both hands; or
 - (iv) the face; or
 - (v) the genital area; and
- (b) if the injured person is an adult or child aged more than 8 years—the person's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 5 or less for a motor or cognitive item using—
 - (i) for an adult—the functional independence measure instrument; or
 - (ii) for a child—the childrens functional independence measure instrument; and
- (c) if the injured person is a child aged between 3 and 8 years—the child's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 2 or more points below the age norm for the child for a motor or cognitive item using the childrens functional independence measure instrument; and
- (d) if the injured person is a child aged less than 3 years—

[s 10]

- (i) the child is, as a result of the injury, likely to suffer permanent impairment requiring attendant care and support services; and
- (ii) an appropriately qualified medical specialist has given a medical certificate or report stating that, in the medical specialist's opinion, the child is, as a result of the injury, likely to suffer the permanent impairment mentioned in subparagraph (i).

10 Eligibility criteria for an inhalation burn resulting in a permanent respiratory impairment

The eligibility criteria for an inhalation burn resulting in a permanent respiratory impairment are—

- (a) if the injured person is an adult or child aged more than 8 years—the person's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 5 or less for a motor or cognitive item using—
 - (i) for an adult—the functional independence measure instrument; or
 - (ii) for a child—the childrens functional independence measure instrument; or
- (b) if the injured person is a child aged between 3 and 8 years—the child's functional ability as a result of the injury is assessed as 2 or more points below the age norm for the child for a motor or cognitive item using the childrens functional independence measure instrument; or
- (c) if the injured person is a child aged less than 3 years—
 - (i) the child is, as a result of the injury, likely to suffer permanent impairment requiring attendant care and support services; and
 - (ii) an appropriately qualified medical specialist has given a medical certificate or report stating that, in the medical specialist's opinion, the child is, as a

[s 11]

result of the injury, likely to suffer the permanent impairment mentioned in subparagraph (i).

11 Eligibility criterion for permanent blindness caused by trauma

- (1) The eligibility criterion for permanent blindness caused by trauma is that the injured person has a visual defect, or a combination of visual defects, that result in visual loss that is, or is equivalent to—
 - (a) visual acuity of less than 6/60 in both eyes, assessed using the Snellen scale after correction by suitable lenses; or
 - (b) the constriction of the person's field of vision to 10 degrees or less of the arc around central fixation in the person's better eye, regardless of corrected visual acuity (equivalent to 1/100 white test object).
- (2) In this section—

Snellen scale means the scale for measuring visual acuity using rows of letters printed in decreasing sizes.

Division 2 Assessing eligibility criteria

12 Requirements for using functional independence measure instrument or childrens functional independence measure instrument to assess injuries

An assessment using the functional independence measure instrument or childrens functional independence measure instrument may be used for deciding whether a serious personal injury meets the eligibility criteria for the injury only if the assessment is carried out by a person who is—

- (a) accredited by the Australasian Rehabilitation Outcomes Centre to carry out the assessment; and
- (b) approved by the agency to carry out the assessment.

Part 3 Application to participate in scheme and information exchange

13 Requirements for application—Act, s 19(1)(b)

- (1) For section 19(1)(b) of the Act, an application must be accompanied by the following information—
 - (a) the injured person's full name, contact details and date of birth;
 - (b) if the application is made by a person other than the injured person—
 - (i) the person's full name and contact details; and
 - (ii) the reason why the person is making the application instead of the injured person;
 - (c) details of the circumstances of the motor accident resulting in the serious personal injury, including the day the motor accident happened;
 - (d) details of the serious personal injury;
 - (e) information demonstrating how the serious personal injury meets the eligibility criteria for the injury;
 - (f) details of hospitalisation or other medical treatment the injured person has undergone for the serious personal injury, including the name and address of the hospital or medical provider that provided the medical treatment;
 - (g) details of any other medical condition, or injury, suffered by the injured person before or after the motor accident that may affect the person's eligibility to participate in the scheme;

Examples of a medical condition or injury for paragraph (g)—

a pre-existing serious personal injury, respiratory disease, cancer or chronic cardiovascular disease

[s 14]

- (h) whether the injured person has made or intends to make a claim for the serious personal injury under the Workers' Compensation Act.
- (2) If a person other than the injured person makes the application, the information under subsection (1) need only be provided to the best of the person's knowledge.

14 Entities agency may exchange information with—Act, s 19(3)

The following entities are prescribed for section 19(3) of the Act—

- (a) the commission;
- (b) the Nominal Defendant under the Insurance Act;
- (c) an entity that is the same as or similar to the Nominal Defendant under a law of the Commonwealth or another State;
- (d) an insurer carrying on the business of providing workers' compensation insurance, personal accident or illness insurance, or insurance against loss of income through disability;
- (e) an entity that is the same as or similar to the agency under a law of the Commonwealth or another State;
- (f) a department, agency or instrumentality of the Commonwealth, the State or another State;
- (g) the agency under the National Disability Insurance Scheme Act 2013 (Cwlth);
- (h) a hospital, including a private hospital;
- (i) an ambulance or other emergency service;
- (j) a doctor;
- (k) a person who is appropriately qualified to assess the treatment, care or support needs of a person;

[s 15]

- (l) a provider of treatment, care or support services, including, for example, attendant care and support services;
- (m) an employer or previous employer of an injured person;
- (n) an educational institution.

15 Entities agency may give personal information to—Act, s 131(2)(c)

The agency may give personal information about a participant, or a person who applies to participate, in the scheme to an entity mentioned in section 14 if giving the information is for the purpose of the agency performing its functions under the Act.

Part 4 Assessing needs

Division 1 Necessary and reasonable treatment, care and support needs

- 16 Purpose of division
 - (1) This division prescribes, for section 15(b) of the Act, matters the agency must consider in deciding whether a person's treatment, care and support needs as a result of a serious personal injury are necessary and reasonable in the circumstances.
 - (2) This division does not limit the matters the agency may consider in making a decision mentioned in subsection (1).

17 Benefit to person

(1) The agency must consider whether providing the treatment, care or support for, or relating to, the person's treatment care and support needs—

		(a)	is likely to maximise the person's independence, participation in the community and employment; and
		(b)	will assist the person in managing the injury.
	(2)	onsidering the matters mentioned in subsection (1), the new must also have regard to the following matters—	
		(a)	whether the treatment, care or support relates directly to the person's individual goals;
		(b)	whether the treatment, care or support will improve or maintain the person's ability to conduct daily activities or participate in the community or employment;
		(c)	whether the treatment, care or support has been provided to the person previously, resulting in an improvement to, or assistance in managing, the person's injury;
		(d)	whether the treatment, care or support has a measurable outcome;
		(e)	whether the person has agreed or is likely to agree that the treatment, care or support will benefit the person in the ways mentioned in subsection (1);
		(f)	any associated risks of the treatment, care or support to the person, weighed against the expected benefit of the treatment, care or support to the person.
18	Ар	propi	riateness of service
			agency must consider whether the treatment, care or port for, or relating to, the person's treatment care and port needs—
		(a)	is consistent with other treatment, care or support being received by the person; and

(b) is consistent with current clinical practice and other industry best practice for the treatment, care or support of persons with similar injuries.

- (2) In considering the matters mentioned in subsection (1), the agency must also have regard to the following matters—
 - (a) whether the treatment, care or support will be consistent with the person's future treatment, care or support needs;
 - (b) whether the treatment, care or support relates directly to the person's individual goals;
 - (c) whether the treatment, care or support could be harmful to the person;
 - (d) whether similar treatment, care or support is already being, or is to be, provided to the person for the injury;
 - (e) whether there is evidence that supports the effectiveness of the treatment, care or support.

Examples of evidence—

- peer reviewed journal articles
- inclusion of the treatment in clinical guidelines and frameworks
- successful clinical trials
- inclusion in the medical benefits schedule administered by the Commonwealth

19 Appropriateness of provider

- (1) The agency must consider whether the treatment, care or support for, or relating to, the person's treatment care and support needs is provided by an appropriate provider.
- (2) In considering the matter mentioned in subsection (1), the agency must also have regard to the following matters—
 - (a) whether the provider, or the provider's staff, are appropriately qualified to provide the treatment, care or support;
 - (b) whether the provider is appropriate having regard to, for example, the person's location, age, culture and ethnicity;
 - (c) whether the provider is acceptable to the person;

- (d) whether the provider has or may have a conflict of interest in providing the treatment, care or support to the person;
- (e) whether the provider's fee is reasonable;
- (f) if the treatment, care or support must be provided by a registered provider—whether the provider is a registered provider.

20 Cost-effectiveness

- (1) The agency must consider whether the treatment, care or support for, or relating to, the person's treatment care and support needs is cost-effective.
- (2) In considering the matter mentioned in subsection (1), the agency must also have regard to the following matters—
 - (a) the likely benefit to the person of receiving the treatment, care or support weighed against the cost of providing the treatment, care or support to the person;
 - (b) the cost of the treatment, care or support compared with the cost of the same or similar treatment, care or support provided by other suitable providers;
 - (c) whether there is a more cost-effective way to provide the treatment, care or support;

Examples—

- considering whether leasing equipment would be more cost-effective than purchasing new equipment
- considering whether the treatment, care or support can be more appropriately funded under another scheme
- (d) whether the cost of the treatment, care or support is reasonable having regard to the period for which it is required;
- (e) whether the cost of the treatment, care or support exceeds an amount prescribed for the treatment, care or support under section 37(5)(a) of the Act.

Division 2 Other matters for assessing needs

21 Treatment, care or support that must be provided by a registered provider—Act, s 9(2)(b)

The following treatment, care or support is prescribed for section 9(2)(b) of the Act—

- (a) a home modification;
- (b) a service for the coordination of treatment, care or support.

Example for paragraph (b)—

a case manager engaged to coordinate a participant's treatment, care and support

22 Matter that may be considered when assessing treatment, care or support

- (1) This section applies if the agency is assessing a person's needs for, or relating to—
 - (a) home modification;
 - (b) vehicle modification;
 - (c) attendant care and support services that are personal assistance services or services to assist a person to participate in the community.
- (2) In carrying out the assessment, the agency must obtain and consider information about the needs mentioned in subsection
 (1) from a person who is—
 - (a) appropriately qualified to give advice about the needs; and

Example—

an occupational therapist specialising in home modifications

(b) approved by the agency for this section.

23 Intervals for carrying out assessments—Act, s 25(4)

- For section 25(4) of the Act, an assessment under section 25(1) of the Act for a participant must be carried out—
 - (a) as soon as practicable after the participant is accepted as a participant in the scheme; and
 - (b) if an assessment has been previously carried out for the participant—within 1 year after the last assessment was carried out.
- (2) The intervals mentioned in subsection (1)(b) must, under section 26(1)(f) of the Act, be stated in the participant's support plan.

Part 5 Levy

24 Amount of levy—Act, s 99

- (1) The levy fixed for the 2017–2018 financial year for each class of motor vehicle stated in schedule 1 is the amount stated in schedule 1 opposite the class of motor vehicle.
- (2) For subsection (1), a motor vehicle has, for a registration period, the same class as it has for working out the appropriate insurance premium payable for the registration period in relation to the vehicle under the Insurance Act, section 21.
- (3) The levy fixed under subsection (1 is the amount appropriate to a registration period of 1 year and, if the registration period is more or less than 1 year, the amount of the levy is worked out using the formula—

$$\frac{\mathbf{A}\times\mathbf{N}}{\mathbf{365}}$$

where----

A is the amount of the levy fixed under subsection (1).

N is the number of days in the registration period.

- (4) However, if the motor vehicle is a motor vehicle, other than a trailer, for which an unregistered vehicle permit has been or is to be issued, the levy under subsection (1) applies irrespective of the period of the permit.
- (5) In this section—

motor vehicle see the Insurance Act, section 4.

registration period see the *Motor Accident Insurance Regulation 2004*, schedule 4.

unregistered vehicle permit see the *Motor Accident Insurance Regulation 2004*, schedule 4.

25 Levy not refundable if class of motor vehicle changes or registration is cancelled

The levy paid for a motor vehicle is not refundable if—

- (a) there is a change of class of the motor vehicle to a class for which a lower levy is payable; or
- (b) the registration of the motor vehicle under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995* is cancelled.

Schedule 1

Schedule 1 Levy for classes of vehicles

section 24(1)

Motor vehicle class	Levy
	\$
1	85.00
2	85.00
3	508.00
4	114.00
5	29.00
6	89.00
7	198.00
8	106.00
9	98.00
10A	187.00
10B	651.00
11	234.00
12	69.00
13	152.00
14	31.00
15	84.00
16	120.00
17	93.00
19	104.00

Schedule 1

Motor vehicle class	Levy
	\$
20	31.00
21	35.00
22	8.50
23	85.00
24	15.60

Schedule 2

Schedule 2 Dictionary

section 3

childrens functional independence measure instrument means the functional independence measure instrument adapted for paediatrics and described on the agency's website.

functional independence measure instrument means a clinical tool used to assess the functional ability of a person by scoring motor and cognitive items against a scale and described on the agency's website.

medical specialist means a person registered or eligible for registration under the Health Practitioner Regulation National Law to practise in the medical profession as a specialist registrant.

1 Index to endnotes

2 Key

- 3 Table of reprints
- 4 List of legislation
- 5 List of annotations

2 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key	Explanation	Key	Explanation
AIA	= Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	= previously
amd	= amended	proc	= proclamation
amd t	= amendment	prov	= provision
ch	= chapter	pt	= part
def	= definition	pubd	= published
div	= division	R[X]	= Reprint No. [X]
exp	= expires/expired	RA	= Reprints Act 1992
gaz	= gazette	reloc	= relocated
hdg	= heading	renu m	= renumbered
ins	= inserted	rep	= repealed
lap	= lapsed	(retro)	= retrospectively
notf d	= notified	rv	= revised version
num	= numbered	S	= section

National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016

Endnotes

Key o in c	Explanation = order in council	Key sch	Explanation = schedule
om	= omitted	sdiv	= subdivision
orig	= original	SIA	= Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	= page	SIR	= Statutory Instruments Regulation 2012
para	= paragraph	SL	= subordinate legislation
prec	= preceding	sub	= substituted
pres	= present	unnu m	= unnumbered

prev = previous

3 Table of reprints

A new reprint of the legislation is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel each time a change to the legislation takes effect.

The notes column for this reprint gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the **Reprints Act 1992** used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it. Section 5(c) and (d) of the Act are not mentioned as they contain mandatory requirements that all amendments be included and all necessary consequential amendments be incorporated, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind. Further details of the use of any discretionary editorial power noted in the table can be obtained by contacting the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel by telephone on 3003 9601 or email legislation.queries@oqpc.qld.gov.au.

From 29 January 2013, all Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints is not continued with the relevant details for historical reprints included in this table.

Current as at	Amendments included	Notes
1 July 2016	none	RA ss 7(1)(k), 40
1 October 2016	_	pt 5 commenced

Endnotes

Current as at	Amendments included	Notes	
1 July 2017	2017 SL No. 39		
4 List of leg	islation		
National Injury Insurance Scheme (Queensland) Regulation 2016 SL No. 89 made by the Governor in Council on 23 June 2016 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 24 June 2016 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>			
s 3, pts 2–4, 6–8, schs 1–2 commenced 1 July 2016 (see s 2(1))			
pt 5 commenced 1 October 2016 (see s $2(2)$)			
exp 1 September 2026 (see SIA s 54)			
Note—The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the			

latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

amending legislation-

Motor Accident Insurance (Fees and Levies) Amendment Regulation 2017 SL No. 39 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 31 March 2017 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 3 commenced 1 July 2017 (see s 2)

Transport and Other Legislation (Personalised Transport Reform) Amendment Regulation 2017 SL No. 88

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 9 June 2017 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 3 commences 1 October 2017 (see s 2(2)(a))

5 List of annotations

Amount of levy—Act, s 99 s 24 amd 2017 SL No. 39 s 7

SCHEDULE 1—LEVY FOR CLASSES OF VEHICLES sch 1 sub 2017 SL No. 39 s 8

© State of Queensland 2017